



21 September 2018

The Manager
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Phillip Nevill

**MP07-0069 MOD 1 – PROPOSED EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRY – HANSON WAGGA WAGGA QUARRY
EXTENSION PROJECT, LOT B DP381991, ROACH ROAD WAGGA WAGGA.**

I refer to correspondence forwarded to Roads and Maritime Services requesting the provision of key issues and assessment requirements to be included in the Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements.

From the information provided it is understood the development proposal is for the modification to increase the permitted dispatch limit from the existing quarry site from 3 heavy truck dispatches per hour to 6 heavy truck dispatches per hour between the hours 3:00pm and 5:00pm (weekdays). The subject site has frontage to Roach Road which is classed as a local road. The application for modification is supported by an Environmental Assessment report prepared by Hanson.

The application proposes to increase the number of vehicles permitted to dispatch from the site between the hours of 3 and 5 pm. However the application does not appear to request an increase in the current volume of product permitted to be transported (150,000 tonnes) from the quarry.

Roads and Maritime Services has reviewed the documentation provided and advises that it would have no objection to the requested modification as the changed dispatch times as proposed will not have a detrimental effect on the classified road network.

Please be advised that under the provisions of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act it is the responsibility of the Consent Authority to assess the environmental implications, and notify potentially affected persons, of any development including conditions.

Any enquiries regarding this correspondence may be referred to the Manager, Land Use for Roads and Maritime Services (South West Region), Maurice Morgan, phone (02) 6923 6611.

Please forward a copy of the Notice of Determination for this Development Application to the Roads and Maritime Services at the same time as advising the applicant.

Yours faithfully

Per:
Jonathan Tasker
Acting Director
South West NSW